
From: Alex Green   
Sent: 27 July 2022 15:10 
To: Licensing HF: H&F   
Cc: Lily Marks; Mandy Mighty   
Subject: Chelsea Lodge 562 Kings Road, SW6 2DZ - Premises Licence Review 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We act on behalf of Ei Group Ltd, the long leasehold owner of the above property.  
 
Accordingly, please see attached representation letter for your approval.  
 
We look forward to hearing from you with confirmation that this has been received 
and approved.  
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Alex Green 
 

Alex Green  |  Partner  |  Licensing 

for and on behalf of Gosschalks LLP 

 


